LUNENBURG COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
LUNENBURG COURTS BUILDING
LUNENBURG, VIRGINIA
July 12, 2018 Meeting

6:00PM 1. Call to Order
2. Invocation/Pledge of Allegiance: Supervisor Edmonds
3. Requests for Additions to the Agenda
4. Conflict of Interest Statements & Organizational Matters
5. Consent Agenda:
A) Minutes of June 14, 2018 Meeting
B) Warrants for Approval June 2018
C) Treasurer’s Reports May 2018
6. Virginia Department of Transportation
7. Lunenburg County School Board
8. County Offices and Departments
9. FY2019 County Budget Adjustments
10. Nominations and Appointments: Lunenburg County Public Library System
11. Planning Update
12. Administrator’s Update
13. County Attorney Update
14. Closed Session Items (if necessary)
15. Other Business (per Board approval)
16. Adjournment

It is the intention of the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors to comply with the Americans
with Disabilities Act. Should you need special accommodations, please contact the County
Administrator’s Office at 434-696-2142 prior to the meeting date.

-- Tracy M. Gee, County Administrator




Consent Agenda:

A) Minutes of June 14, 2018 Meeting
B) Warrants for Approval June 2018
C) Treasurer’s Reports May 2018




LUNENBURG COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
GENERAL DISTRICT COURTROOM

LUNENBURG COURTS BUILDING DR
LUNENBURG, VIRGINIA 4 Fr
Minutes of June 14, 2018 Meeting

The regularly scheduled meeting of the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors was held on Thursday, June 14,
2018 at 6:00 pm in the General District Courtroom, Lunenburg Courts Building, Lunenburg, Virginia. The following
members were present: Supervisors T. Wayne Hoover, Charles R. Slayton, Mike Hankins, Alvester Edmonds, Robert
Zava, Deputy County Administrator Nicole Clark, Executive Assistant Gail Gregoric and County Attorney Frank Rennie.
Supervisor Edward Pennington, Supervisor Frank Bacon and County Administrator Tracy M. Gee were absent.

Chairman Slayton called the meeting to order.
Chairman Slayton gave the invocation and led the pledge of allegiance.

Chairman Slayton requested additions to the agenda from the Board and the public. Chairman Slayton added
Ms. Nancy King as 6C and VDOT as 6D. Deputy Administrator Clark requested that a transfer of funds for the Sheriff’s
Office be added as 8B, a transfer of funds for the Commissioner of the Revenue’s Office be added as 8C, the Abstract of
Votes be added as 8D, and a request for a Fireworks Permit be added as 8E.

Supervisor Edmonds made motion, seconded by Supervisor Hankins and unanimously approved, to accept the
Consent Agenda to include the Minutes of the May 3"’, 2018 and May 10™ 2018 meetings, the Treasurer’s April 2018
reports and the following Warrants for Approval:

May 2018: Payroll: Direct Deposit S 123,597.05
Payroll Taxes Federal: S 38,325.26
Payroll Taxes State: S 6,873.20
Payroll VRS payment: S 27,624.34
Payroll ICMA-RC payment: S 385.68
Debt Service wire payments: S 155,821.25
Accounts Payable: #55954-56084 S 299,414.51
Total: S 652,041.29

Supervisor Hoover made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and unanimously approved, to enter into
Public Hearing for Conditional Use Permit Applications for George Whittaker to operate a Personal Services Facility and
Cynthia Cappabianca DBA Let R Buck, LLC to operate a bull breeding and training facility.

Mr. Glenn Millican, County Planner, discussed the proposed CUP’s. Mr. George Whittaker (lessee) requested a
permit to operate a Personal Services Facility on property owned by Precision Pipes, Inc. (leasor) at 11944 Courthouse
Road, Victoria, VA 23974. This property is 5+/- acres and identified as tax map # 032-0A-0-72C. This property was
previously operated as a church, and is now requested to become a personal services facility for rental with less than
100 guests per event. Mr. Whittaker explained that each event serving alcoholic beverages will be required to obtain an
ABC license. Mr. Millican suggested some conditions be attached to the permit. They must operate in accordance with
local ordinances, operational hours will conclude at 1:00 a.m. and trash and solid waste should be promptly contained
and removed from the property. There was no public comment regarding Mr. Whittaker’s CUP application.

Ms. Cynthia Cappabianca DBA Let R Buck, LLC applied for a conditional use permit to operate a bull breeding
and training facility for cattle used for rodeo-style bucking-bull riding classes held by appointment-only at her residence




at 521 Mountain Road, Victoria, VA 23974. This property is approximately 45 acres and identified as tax map # 067-04-
0-2B. Mr. Millican suggested the following conditions be attached to the permit:
® File a certificate of liability insurance of at least $500,000 with the county within 30 days
* Construct and maintain high tensile strength fences to contain resident livestock
* Conduct riding training only, no public or group events
* File documents provided by a licensed veterinarian stating the health condition of livestock used for
training and medical attention at no less than yearly intervals which shall become part of the public file
* Review and reauthorization of the CUP every three years during which the school is in operation

Mr. Mike Champion of 1244 Red Level Lane, stated that he had visited the property and was very impressed
with the operations. He added that he is a member of the Chamber of Commerce and fully supports new business in the
county. Mr. Anthony Wengraitis of 329 Mountain Road, noted that he is an adjacent landowner and has never had a
problem with the neighboring facility. He added that they are very professional and the animals are well cared for. Mr.
Eric Garris of 4400 Traffic Road, Ms. Kathleen Gayeski of 418 Mountain Road and Ms. Alicia Hilliard of 249 Gilbert Lane
all spoke in favor of the facility as well. Mr. JW Gowan, CEO of Let R Buck, LLC spoke before the Board stating that they
have enjoyed Lunenburg County and look forward to growing the business upon approval of the permit. Mr. Cynthia
Cappabianca, owner and operator thanked the speakers for the overwhelming support. She commented that she also
hoped to grow the business and appreciates the sense of community they have felt in Lunenburg. Mr. Lamont Brand
questioned the care of the animals. Mr. Gowan replied that the care of their animals is the highest priority.

Mr. Millican reported that the Planning Commission recommended both applications for approval. Planning
Commission Chairman Buck Tharpe added that the requested permits would be attached to the individual operating the
business and not the property itself.

Supervisor Zava made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and unanimously approved, to exit Public
Hearing for Conditional Use Permit Applications for George Whittaker to operate a Personal Services Facility and Cynthia
Cappabianca DBA Let R Buck, LLC to operate a bull breeding and training facility.

Supervisor Hoover made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and unanimously approved, to approve
the Conditional Use Permit for George Whittaker to operate a Personal Services Facility with the following conditions,
each event will be limited to no more than 100 people, operate in accordance with local ordinances, operational hours
will conclude at 1:00 a.m. and trash and solid waste will be promptly contained and removed from the property.

Supervisor Zava made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and unanimously approved, to approve the
Conditional Use Permit for Cynthia Cappabianca DBA Let R Buck, LLC to operate a bull breeding and training facility with
the conditions outlined above.

Ms. Nancy King of 2420 KV Road discussed with the Board the events leading up to the county obtaining an
easement on her property related to the Lunenburg County Airport. Her current concern is the debris and logs
remaining on her property after the county cut tree tops along the easement. Deputy Administrator Clark will follow up
with Edmonds Tree Service who was contracted to cut the trees and remove the debris.

The monthly school board report was provided.

Mr. Tommy Johnson, VDOT Assistant Residency Administrator, presented the monthly VDOT report. He advised
that due to the recent heavy rains, VDOT had been cleaning up downed trees, repairing washed places on various
routes, and cleaning leaves from various entrances and cross pipes. VDOT has also added the slogan “Don’t Drown, Turn
Around” to their code red alert system due to the recent flooding. Mr. Brian Currin, Maintenance Operations Manager,
spoke regarding proposed locations, costs, and display of signs directing vehicles to the landfill. His recommendation
includes 12 signs at a total cost of $576. Supervisor Hoover volunteered to discuss the purchase of the signs with
Container First Services. Mr. Johnson agreed that VDOT forces would install the signs if purchased by CFS.




Deputy Administrator Clark directed the Board to the proposed Vehicle Use Policy that was previously reviewed.
She asked for approval of the policy if there were no questions or concerns from the Board.

Supervisor Hoover made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Hankins and unanimously approved, to adopt the
presented Vehicle Use Policy.

Deputy Administrator Clark shared a letter from Sheriff Arthur Townsend. Sheriff Townsend requested the
Board accept a transfer of funds from the Compensation Board in the amount of $16,432.36. He advised that the funds
would be used to purchase recordable DVD’s, latex gloves, tasers, flashlights, evidence bags, a drone, docking station
and camera for the parking lot. The remaining amount would be used to offset the salary of the administrative assistant

position.

Supervisor Zava made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Hankins and unanimously approved, to accept a
transfer of funds from the Compensation Board in the amount of $16,432.36 into the Sheriff's Department budget.

Deputy Administrator Clark advised the Commissioner of the Revenue Liz Hamlett requested a reallocation of
funds in her FY18 budget. Commissioner Hamlett requested $2,500 be transferred from Part-time Wages to Office
Supplies and $700 transferred from Telephone to Office Supplies. She plans to use the funds for office upgrades and
basic office supplies.

Supervisor Edmonds made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Hankins and unanimously approved, to transfer
$2,500 from Part-time Wages to Office Supplies and $700 from Telephone to Office Supplies within the Commissioner of
Revenues budget.

Supervisor Edmonds made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Hankins and unanimously approved, to accept into
the minutes the Abstract of Votes from the 2018 June Republican Primary Election held on June 12, 2018 for United

States Senate.

ABSTRACT of VOTES
- IR County. gsoa

United States Senate

Supervisor Hoover made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and unanimously approved, to approve a
Fireworks Display Permit for Meherrin Volunteer Fire & Rescue, Inc. to display fireworks during the annual
Independence Day celebration scheduled for July 7, 2018.

The monthly Landfill Liaison report was provided. Deputy Administrator Clark shared a copy of the 2018 Animal
Shelter Inspection held on May 30, 2018. There were no significant findings in the inspection. The Board complimented
Animal Control Officer, Ray Elliott and Deputy Officer, Noyse King for their hard work at the shelter.

Deputy Administrator Clark noted a few adjustments to be made to the FY2019 county budget. The first
adjustment includes a decrease in the school fund for a reduction estimate of Federal revenue/grants and expenditures




of -$66,512. The second adjustment is an increase of $85,000 to debt service fund balance transfer and debt service
expenditures for the school’s principal payment. The last adjustment is an increase in state funds of $87,311 for the
school fund. The three adjustments make a net total budget increase of $105,799. Deputy Administrator Clark
requested the Board’s approval of the adjustments and the appropriation of funds for the FY2019 county budget.

Supervisor Hoover made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Hankins and unanimously approved, to approve the
three revisions above with a net total budget increase of $105,799 and appropriate the funds for the FY2019 Fiscal Year
Budget for Lunenburg County.

Supervisor Edmonds made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Hankins and unanimously approved, to approve
the following nominations and appointments:
Mrs. Phyllis A. Palmore to the Lunenburg Public Library System Board of Trustees-District #2
Ms. Claudia Daniel to replace Mrs. Wanda Rich-Morrison on the Planning Commission-District #2
Mr. Glenn Millican, Jr. to serve as the Clerk to the Planning Commission
Chairman C. Randy Slayton reappointment to the Heartland Regional Industrial Facility Authority Board
Mr. Glenn Millican, Jr. as the alternate representative for the Commonwealth Regional Council
Mr. Kevin Hodges reappointment to the Board of Zoning Appeals-District #5-term 07/01/18-06/30/22
Mr. Anthony Ehman reappointment to the Board of Zoning Appeals-District #7-term 07/01/18-06/30/22

Supervisor Zava made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and unanimously approved, to approve
payment to the Lunenburg County Industrial Development Authority in the amount of $32,348.95 for 2017 tax year
Enterprise Zone Incentives.

Summary of Activity

Enterprise Zone Incentives Payable

Tax year 2017

ABLTvecycling . . L $4209.77
Bryson and Bryson $272.99
CoasttoCoast ' sggaz8s
Data Care $260.51
Global Refining o $13,926.89
leg'n‘eti’cs $ $5,355.82
PenaingtonSeed " 1 . o sasdiey
New Victoria Place $1,045.46

Supervisor Hankins made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and unanimously approved, to enter
Closed Session citing Virginia Code Section §2.2-3711A1 Personnel and §2.2-3711A7 Legal Consult and Advice of
Counsel.

CERTIFICATION OF CLOSED SESSION MEETING

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of Lunenburg County, Virginia (“Board”) convened a Closed Session Meeting
on this date pursuant to an affirmative recorded vote in accordance with the provisions of the Freedom of Information
Act; and

WHEREAS, Section §2.2-3712 of the Code of Virginia, 1950, as amended, requires a certification by the Board
that such Closed Meeting was conducted in conformity with Virginia law.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board hereby certifies that, to the best of each member’s
knowledge, (i) only public business matters lawfully exempted from Open Meeting requirements by Virginia law were




discussed in the Closed Meeting to which this certification resolution applies, and (ii) only such public business matters
as were identified in the motion convening the Closed Meeting were heard, discussed or considered by the Board.

VOTING YES VOTING NO ABSENT
Supervisor Edmonds Supervisor Bacon
Supervisor Hoover Supervisor Pennington

Supervisor Hankins
Supervisor Slayton
Supervisor Zava

Supervisor Zava made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and unanimously approved, to return to
Open Session.

Supervisor Zava made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Hoover and unanimously approved, to provide a
monthly stipend in the amount of $1,000 to Deputy Administrator Nicole Clark and $500 to Executive Assistant Gail
Gregoric for each month of Administrator Gee’s maternity leave, up to three months.

Supervisor Zava made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Hankins and unanimously approved, to adjourn.
Nicole A. Clark, Assistant to the Clerk Charles R. Slayton, Chairman
Deputy County Administrator Board of Supervisors




BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Charles R. Slayton, CHAIRMAN
Election District 4

Frank W. Bacon, VICE-CHAIRMAN
Election District 3

T. Wayne Hoover
Election District 1

Mike Hankins
Election District 2

Edward Pennington
Election District 5

Alvester L. Edmonds
Election District 6

Robert G. Zava
Election District 7

June 30, 2018

Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors

11413 Courthouse Road
Lunenburg, VA 23952

Honorable County Supervisors:

Lunenburg County Administration
11413 Courthouse Road
Lunenburg, VA 23952

Tracy M. Gee
County Administrator

Telephone: (434) 696-2142
Facsimile: (434) 696-1798

The following warrants, including accounting for all voided checks are listed according to Code of

Virginia § 15.2-1243 and § 15.2-1244 requiring your approval:

June 2018:

Sincerely,

Payroll Direct Deposit:
Payroll Taxes Federal:
Payroll Taxes State:
Payroll VRS payment:
Payroll ICMA-RC payment:

Accounts Payable: #56085-56234

Total:

Doy Kes

Tracy M. Gee

County Administrator

S 131,159.88
S 40,606.45
S 7,198.67
S 2762434
S 385.68

$ 294,958.96

$ 501,933.98



=

PAGE

- 2018/06

ActPd

DISCOUNT

[ol=lotolololololoYoloeleToT=T=)
COO0O0O000O00OOOO00OO

Bl o Lotrnet Pice. o $1B, 000

esaepes

ocoo

- LonMinteed e o Priove gugiem e

%

= Mdraas TRethwae of Redace. - O Lonplex

NSRRI

H

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOObOOOOOOOOOOOOO
ededelelelelelelolalolalolololsl clolole oo loTe o Ta lota o)

o

o i e 04

&g
498

AMOUNT

6/15/2018.

ISTER

*A/P CHECK REG
Check Date
DATE

CLASS

VEND# VENDOR

/18/2018 LUNENBURG COUNTY

6/1
213217

AP100B
TIME-12
CHECK#

] T v | . .« H
OMOO\Dml\owOON(\OQ'OONOQ‘\—wl\O(DNM[\OtDLnO\DOOOOOOO\NOOI\V\D\—1—OLDO!—
e T L i i U T (I SN Y ST S T e S S e S ) =i o et i B AR 0P A sl s B
yOONVOLNOIOONNVIOO—NDV—OONN—OIM—OVONOOONMOONDMMA T — N
OROEDMOFONINNOFOOWV—NNISNNONINS — — MO N MM — N — T (1 (N 00 Ty < O 00 00 1

—NY N NS SN —ONO— O OO—NFOM OON M= W—O OO
< - T N — N = o —— M —
~

cococooococooooooocooocooooooocoooootx)cocooocooocococooooocooooooooococnoocococnoooooooooooococooooocooo
\—\—I—\—I—i—v—l—F\—F-\—l—\—'i—t—\—I—Y'—‘—t—\—\—\—\—i—l—FF\—\'—\—1—F‘i—Pl—l—\—‘—I—i—\—i—i—!—l—\—F’\—!—(—
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
NNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\
anLnmmmmmmmmmmmm‘mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmu.n
v—‘—v—\—l—1—r—l—i—\—\—!—'\—l—v—\—(—\—i—v—\—F-t—i—\—\—\—-Fi—r—Fi—t—l—v—i—i—l—\—q—\—\—\—!—r—\—l—‘—\—i—v—\—

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO

.

OCO000O0O0O0O000ODOD
OO00000O00O00O0O0ODOO
COO0O00O0000O0O0O0OOO00O

[aN (©) 19 Moo O
DX Z H x ® zZ < >
(@ L] < B o (o G < -z ~
[ ~ Ay [a] Z M HeG ZEH
O m e &3] H4Aa0Q MoH [a) ¢+ ARy OO
zZ M M oK B O | M oA H
[o - o] O MZN H > [*1 DO HD
B B 30 00N MOH & Hed ZH <l Lagca) ono <=
0 = J Ly 00 =HA = > <A A oo} %m "L G
= D Z HE ZHAab RO« 0 AaE M Ry 3] ARNE>MN OZ
= 2 M HOUCX=E B K 0 S =3 o O zZ O3 A >N
< 0 § MH HZH BHIMEHOZH O OENO®N UM = o s O®ZXHARKELS O
H X TAZENNACICKO ZAKR UZ HGHCOZM 9] OHM HHOQRAMKOM
O B O H HHH OZKHIE DaZH HOpm HES>™ H HBD>DE HOZORDHOAN Y
H GHOCDNSHNMBECANHONQZHE Z> MZEO 4 - M VOHING EMMONEH Z-A0
K- -DO AOMZCHZDHODY MOZ o M0 3 EACGOINZ >NDMNZEHY o[ [SfalONTE|
H NEMZOERKAEAHCKAOCUHCO 0 AMECEASEI0OCNMN ADOM>EHEKEOAH®N A
<€ CHMH HEID 49 BHgHAOMR ZZ AdnE A M0 MOEA VOO
[a" Ndéﬂhm> HYNHENZOO %Q OOHDHA mM> BZﬂx% KSZAAAARKO + -
o4 ODORRE- ZZMZO RHMCZ HHENDHBM 4 ~HOS> O NKO OOHHHHMNEZ 4
 HEDEH MOMEDMERROAZEEUO ZHO ONMU O0ZMA0 MMM O
=SH MOMA BBBUEE@EM<HZ<§ HOHNZS M v Hédmﬁ aMm@MMMM©0n® gm
LARBHNZAH O ZZZD RS ErOH >EWAM_MMOAQMH HOmsc0zzZzZzZz0N [+
QH<<WAODDWMWIQAOOOOD<<HZOAQQ<HDh< OO DMOCERERHHO 6K
<<mmmmmmouovuuooouooaoaoammmmmmoooommmmmHhhmme&&&qq
NANNNLRD =M —NO— NI NO O O HLNO O I~ NN =0 O) LN [~ 0YO) [~ 00 LN — O O LA GO [~ LD — 00 ) O O
wmwbmwbbrom—mmmmrmmmvvvvvmmmvwmevmmmmNmnmmmhhbrpmmm
N NN —0 - O O MO ON O O M O~mM N~MOO
N o o a0 o ool
N O o A o (X))
o O [ a0 o [eYe)

DO~ VNO—NMINOSONO — N
Q)Q)WCDWO\ONO\O\O\O\ONO‘AO\O\’QOO
Stedd=i=lclolololololele o) o
LOYVWVWOVOVWYVYVWVVVVVOOVYOY
O OO OO O OO DN OO WO OO OO




@Wo AN - ATeI®

*dALSNLAY SY STVIOL IFTHS 50T ATHHAM FHI STVASE e Tk P T TYIOL HHIL
"JIINIWNDOA ATSNOIAZNE ¥O MOTIE QALSIT SNOILJHOXH HIIM INIWAVA ¥O4 NALSIOTY SIHI GS0uHasy AGEIHAH I
00" N o A R TYIOL TYNIA
SN Al R e TYIOL MOJIHO
00" TVIOL HOV
00° LTz it 19] TVIOL SSVIO
00" 00°001L 8L0Z/SL/9 000 'S MIYANY Q9v¥M |9¢ 79195
00° 92" 1€ 8L0Z/5L/9 000 SI¥HO HOVTIVM L6L £9196
: : 00 50-0¢ 810578175 000 7TV Hoguny Soniiem tiioco f3rae
2 . it O L usTTV Xaaqn i
: nunwxxw.a,nvxyzzmw 00" XBWN-FL°170°01 8L0Z/SL/9 000 HOEL VINIDNIA 9L1 09196
00" 00°56 8L0Z/5L/9 000 FAILOVIEINI VINIODEIA 69G 65195
00 LS ZL 8L0Z/G5L/9 000 : NOZINEA €11. - 86195
- - o L _00°%8_, 8L0Z/SL/9 000 T¥ISOd SO ZL1 L5195
e 1 D W IS B NS00 112'g 8L0¢/SL/9 0000 WAS'WVA ISIAOHIAW QIIINA 79E 95196
00" NSV 0070091 8L0Z/SL/9 000 ININIVINL SMAAIY HAIHL OLL §G195
00" LE"SY 8L0Z/S5L/9 000 ILINSNOD ALIMOHINY ONIXVI 666666 ¥S195
00" 00°GL9 8L0Z/51L/9 000 "ONI ‘SJalLS L€€ £6196
00" . 00°¥L8 8L02/51L/9 000 TYNOIDEY AAISHINOS 90 | ZG196
00" 0l°LpE 8L0Z/S5L/9 000 FHL ‘YIONISSTW FALSHIAOS 259 16196
. e Q0° ____ 00!SEL, 8L0Z/5L/9 000 EONVITIV ALINNOES 70| 06195
00" NS 08 7€V ‘8 .810Z/51L/9 000 , NIAVH "FINOFS 01 67195
s i fnie o =emamamme o i
BT g ke« T ONI SAMOH AINLIA L
I 007 WWIMY G7c/g” ) 810Z/GL/9 000 "ANC TYNOIDIN INOWQAId 96 9% 195
00° "‘027Z L 8L0Z/SL/9 000 dANQd HSVD ALLEd 76 S7195
00" 00°0Q1L 8L0Z/GL/9 000 dITIIHd ‘WY¥DEd 09€ P 195
: 4 s I | 8L0Z/SL/9 000 uojed ©ITY SUOSIed 666666 E7L9G
: 00" N7 00°520'82 .8102/51L/9 000 NOILVYENIO MAN 06 . Z¥ 195
.00 66°L¥L 8L0Z/SL/9 000 : S AINAAS AETASON $29 L7195
00" 22705 8L0Z/SL/9 000 TAINVHIVN NYHLVNHOL FJOON 666666 07195
00" 00:091, 8L0Z/SL/9 000 NOILVLINVS SMAHIIVAW |89 6€195
00" G9°G18‘¢ 8L0Z/5L/9 - 000 SNOILNTOS SSANISNd OV 666666 BE19G
00" 00°0%1L - 8L0Z/SL/9 000  WAINID TVOIAHW OUNENANNT 29§ LELIS
INNODSIA INOOWY aLva SSVID JOANIA #ANIA #MOTHD

i 81L02/S1/9 - ®3eq >o8yd : LL:€L:Z|-ENWIL-
aovd 90/810Z - Pd3oy - JALSIDHY MOHIHD d/v N.H_ZDOO OmDmZMZDA. wvom\w:w.moor&m



1

PAGE

- 2018/06

ActPd

DISCOUNT

AMOUNT

6/29/2018

DATE

A/P CHECK REGISTER
Check Date -

CLASS

URG COUNTY

VEND# VENDOR

29

.

21/02/2018 LUNENB

AP100B
TIME-14
CHECK#

Plannes

e - BT &

2
= z
x 7
N .
o Zz
3 2
‘ o
. a 30
| | o | \
|| a |
|1 n :
& |
V.B ;
2]
. .‘ﬂ 5
5. - !
L& |
o 2|
2
9 “)
£ . : _
OOOO--OOOOOOOJ%E OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOFOOéOOOO_
OCOO0OAQO0OOCOOOOOOOD OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOQOOOOOOO OO@OOOOf
S A s R e e e e
- S
£ ! L]
1 f

Zu
B L
a8 8

| (8 ) 1 i
—SOOVWNOOMUNOO OMmomvmomoomowmmoonommmmomwhoFomoo

]

FY
51,8

| 1
) |

OO
—<mMo CODNSOTNMEM SR YOnNONVONVONOOPOVNINAO—(0MOLLOHCON,
e e R i B e I i e B0 iR e iR e mastatm i |
[~ — 00— MOOFONI M —LNMNOSINODVOON —SNONNINIS VOO SRS OINMALN AN
— NSO CONYIONNONNMOD—NFV—CFNANNONDOMNNMIO—OMP OO N N
NSO OI0Y —OFNENOFD = —— ONL [~ O NY 10 N~ ooo!
~ ~ =4 4 B SEE < . - R <
— o~ —| oo < - w0 ™ ™~ © | <
~ | ] ﬂ

wwwmwwwmmmwwmmwwwmwwwwwmmwmmmwmwwmwwmwwmwwwwwwwwwwmm
S O T T = T T T O U0 T £ = = = = £ o £ T e e = T A o = T P T T T T T T T v = v
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
NNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmammammmmm
NNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\
mmwwwmwmwwommwmmwwwmwowwmwwwwwmwmmwwwmmwmwwwowwwwwww

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO

B4 m ZE (S HC
Z O own ZCZ >
0 [ Z HH HHH ™ < >z
Z 00 <« S| |z~ o m g
O+ H H O g pgHA ] [a) A0
HORKM ©W ZOH HEROL M O . Az @]
HZOK H HHO HEMD> AMH > ADOH H
<HH§OQ Zm LHOBMZ > <] H Owno Ay 0
9] O >0 non HEP>S A o o o< o} > OEHE ' Z
E H sy qw-mm%w < mwomm% AMEHS H 0EMAa ZZ0 0 .00
H ZEHANCZ0O H ZHEIZN W oM\ Oy HDE ZOzZH
e PNNZZO EHOLOW +ZO000 M n U HME s MPHANRY MOXZZHZHE
m EH O HZMOUZ URHZXEHHEKZO NLY MM M ARMD SOMZ0 D <
4 KOH SEAAMO0 ZAHHEEHNUOEES HNE HEH K Ompw O HHERNOZ
B NOMBHEMMAMOIH HZLEMZOMHHNDO MHOZHHMEIMON ADOOAHO MHE
M MOEDDZZA0OZKE CZARNCNEHCAUEARCD DR ZH A mpOginzz >
O Mg adHH MIOH Moo F mEH BOUOHOHOQZEDHKAKHOMODD KENOD
HOUMOMUEH OHHN O U M| Z2 Z2 ZOHWNEAJ mmmaomwOOHHmmmzma<m§m
HG HZODOHMHXMEEEHH ﬁmmoomo O- @M BHEHOM H AAARIEDZZ<CZ O
<O S H M- MEEZEHXZ VOZHAH® Mk ~HEHZ EIEONNEHHHEOMOBREORE MOM
OBHHKZ MZDDAE Op ULSMOZZH- HE WREHWNHBH AAEEKOZAdHOOMNMO M
4mmm<zuosaqzmmgmmqmiHDommaqqmqa&qqqmammm CENMME HEZ D
HHARBHAOHZZZHEMIS S NEH < ZERAMENEANSMECCHORZZZHOZ0O0ARMEHENO
mqizaxH<mmmqooo<<mmHOQA<HOD<<<<<MMHDDmmmmmommHmmMHom
< g <<<moouoouoooaaaoammmmmmwommmmmmmmmmxmqazzzzomme
N—O~NMOOONONLOO—N——HFONONINOIN~NNO — NN L0 — OV OO H O — LN [~
DT = FAONNN— 0N HHOMNOOONIHOO0 —— LA NMLO~ [~ LN O IO N S
i ™ < NP oMo OO~ NOooOY O~ N0 —
o (< o
() N o
(o)) o (o))

NOVNO—NMHNOSVNO—NMHNWOVSONO — N HFNOMS DO — N M LN O [~ 00 O O — NN LN O
LOOVOOS=SSS S~ 0000 WO ODDDNNNNNNNNNNOCOCOOOCOOOOD — — — —
T T T T T T T T T T e T e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 0O O O O OO OO O N N
LVVYVWVVVVVVVVVVOVVOWVWVVIVYVVIOIOWD OO IOV VOOV OO OO OO OOV
OO DN AN OO OO OO LD LD OO LD LO O L O LO LD LO LD LO LD LD LO LD LO LO LD LA LA LD LA L L LA LD LO LO L LO LO LA LA LD




B \@; o TR0 8l-e~L
§§QS\D

‘dELSNLAY SV STVIOL IAAHS 90T ATIIIM JHL STVN03E -Ly 098°‘€elL TVLOL HHL
"QIININAD0A XTSNOIAT¥d ¥O MOTHL JILSIT SNOILJADXH HIIM INIAWAVA JOd YHLSIDAY SIHL FAOMAAY AGENEH T

00° L7°098‘¢€cL TYIOL TYNIA
L7°098‘¢€€L TYIOL MOTHD
00° IYLOL HOV
00" L7°098°¢€eL TYVIOL SSYTID
00" 89°%9L 8L02/62/9 000 SHITIANS TVINOLINVL ODTIM €/ 7EZ9S
00° 7L°0LE 8102/62/9 000 SI¥Vd OLAV HADVTITIYM L[| €E€Z9G
i sl BTSSR o mmsCviuomA e
4 % il N q N Ll
Au.ur, 4emuuaf.y:ndmddagﬂayam‘.;nww4mmm<> 810Z/62/9 000 dNOSAY B F¥IA VINOIDIA 91 0€296
\ :@k 3/0 00° AAnamm;mm 8102/62/9 000 JAILOWOILAY VIVOIDIA ¥l 1 6229G
00" 00°0S8'1 8102/62/9 000 OITVA €81 82296
00" SL 8L 81L02/62/9 000 d¥0DVA L0S L2296
00" 00°Z%€ 8102/62/9 000 TYISOd SN 887 92296
WIS 00 IR T 09+ £ 1575 810576578 999 VINIONIA 9 Nadgovany o3& Bes0c
— o N ‘G519’ A
Al 00" \ €2°19L 8102/62/9 000 VINIDNIA 40 ¥AINSVHAEL 817 £2296
00° 00°0¥% 8102/62/9 000 VINIDYIA 40 JIINSVAIL S6 1 T229§
00° 00°G00‘1L 8102/62/9 000 ‘ONI ‘SdaLS LEE€ 1229§
00° 007009 8102/62/9 000 ONI SWHLSAS AGANYIS [0l 02295
00" Ly L8Z 8102/62/9 000 d0O0D DIVIDATH IAISHINOS GE | 61295
00° 9687 8L02/62/9 000  ALIVEY VINIOVIA NYIHINOS 666666 8129G
00" L9°€Z 8L02/6Z/9 000  SENIHOVW ADIJJ0 NWEHINOS | LG L1296
INNODSIA INNOWY qILVA SSVTID ¥OANIA #ANIA #JMOTHD
8L0Z/62/9 - @3eq 309yD 62 92 Y L-AWIL
qFOVI 90/810Z - Pd3IoY VALSIOAY MOFTHD d/¥ ALNNOD D¥NENANAT 8102/20/L  €00LdY




8102/€0/L NO TIVO X€ NNY

96°8¢
8L0Z/LL/L 61SGS =9§78¢ i =

-8000-0€0€L0-001€ LL0Z/1LE/ZL
dLvda “ON LNOOWY "ON can-fel
ADEHO  MDEHD LAN INNODDY MDD dIoa

90/810Z - AOI¥Ad SNIINNODDVY
L D¥d 99 -#HOLVH

00LE/1L00-904 ¥ALSIOAE MOFAHD daIioA d/¥

61666+ QRATIQA

000

"ON
STD

8L0Z/€0/L NO TIVO X€ JqEIVIED 9¢ -#HOLVE
%08 dWIZY SHILYIIONd MVO ASSOW 666666 00000
‘ON HNYN "ON "ON
HOIOANI

YOANIA "ANIA 0O/d

ALNOOD 9YNENANNT 8L0Z/€0/L LG04vY




Balpl el 1.}
—mM

{

FON MM —O~NOO
oS OFOMOON0

0% "7S0‘S6E‘0L
0% "%S0°G6E‘0L
LL 8ES'6SG

’

onN
o ©
(3]

O —

AN OO
fOo~0O OO

0
S
L
L
9

nNnoown ouwn
VNHON oW

(s8]

.
~ ~

—Lun
&0 e Cenne .
—Lun
r~
o~

mn

C—OONOHO o<

O —

N ~OOVWOoOONNO
NMO ONMUNWVOM e
VOO VNI N—L [~NO
NN ON OMN—

Ot

. .
M v

=) O O
Ll U st
.

—umn o

98°0L6'0G1
GZ°209'z91‘L
88°GyL'1L9¢’8
00°00%
00°000°2

HONVIVH
ONIANE

767986 L¥0 ‘P
%6986 /LV0'¥
“76°€L0'ET
—€0:-06iL

-GZ°128'SS51

-P0"REL’L
-00°969°0¢
-06°9L2Z
-88°8G
-69°6%F ‘Gl
L8 E LS LLG )
-GE"08E'09€E‘2
-GE°08€'09€‘2

-80°9LL'99

LT ¥99°'€62'C

LIJIIO

Le" LS
89°L2Z'T

-96°v9€'8LZ'6
-96°v9€’8LZ'6
VL 8¥E'6GS
-69°690°‘C
-00°000‘082
-00°000‘001L

-05°ZL0'Y
987697 ’GE

I
o~

1
o~

I

SOM~OONO OO
O FOMMNSOM OO0

I

(T TV~ S ST

=S O-ONNOHO s

OoON UM~
n

(]
e
WO —

b LA

I
LT O NOMOO WO
OO ~UONONOC O
MO~ ONNHN—L O

<N —

‘9

—

96°79€‘8LZ'6
96°v9¢€’8LZ'6
L* '6GS
'y

‘S

o ™
~~ o

4
6
0

oo «
oo

L
8-

657616051
LS PLE 091 4L

¥1°6L8°66€ "€ 107 LE6 HST L
00°00p
007000z

11830 TONVTIVE
SNOIAZNA
810Z/1€/S
IIEHS IONVIVE

ALNNOD SINENANNT

IANIATE TYIOL

HONVIVE ANNd ¥X JOI¥d TVIOL

xx Sadueteg ysed xy
UNOddY 3ITPaID JUSBIIND Y3JTRSMUOWNO)
soueTed ysed vdarl

sduereg yse)d aIeITSM TeToads
soueTeqg ysed 90TAISS 3gad

sduetredg ysed UOTIONIJSUOD TOOYDS
sduetreg ysep Aerinp Tearde)
ddueTedg Yse)d SUTYDeN DUTJOA
SdoueTeg Yyse) I2Aes9ITT 309loag
SdueTedq yseD aNOS9aY/dITJ
sdueTed ysed ysd
SoueTeq ysed VdA

@dueTRg YSEBD }00q31Xa] T[OOYDS
SdueTeg ysed pood T[ooyosg
@oueTed yse) Tooyosg
edueTeq YSeD S3IURIH ASQ DTWOUODH
edueTed yseDd juswdoTsasq OTWOUODT
sdueTeqg ysed 3xodaty
sdueTed Yse) IaMOJ TT2D
souetTed ysed ||ed
SdoueTRg YSeD 9IN]T9FI04 39SSY
sdueTeq yse) AIeaqrT MmMeT
@oueTeqg Yysed S83TS TTTIpueT]
SoueTRdq YSBD UOTIONIFSUO) M/S
aouetreqg yse) juby o3sepm PTITOS
SdueTed Ysed pung jusussasseay
sdueTeqg ysed pung [eILSUDH

xx Saouereqg ysed yy

!
[elelelololololale)
[elelolololololeole]

s i

o K 1 158
[ieieielelolololelololelolololol )

OANOVEMINO—LNVONMONONNOLNO —LNLN

OCMMMM———ANNNNDNNOO———NNOO —

T ANANNNNNNNNNNNOMOOO ) S DS~

OCOO0O000O0O0OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
|

MMM MMMOMMOMMMOMOMMOMOMOMMOMMO M

COO0O00O0O0O0OO0OOOOOOO

SLISSY TVYIOL

xx SI9SSY xy
YdI - yJewyousg

UOT3ITPPY SHD - 3UNOODY JVNS
AO0q3IX’8L TOOYDdS - fIewyousyg
POoOJ TooydsS - Iewyousg
YaI - Ixdd

ANYEL g0S0 - 3unoooy JyNs
AO0qIXSL TOOYDS - SUSZTITD 3ISITA
POOJ _TOOUDS - SULZTITD 3SITJ
UOTIeBTITW TTTIPURT-YIewyousg
butsosyp 13gg
AUBH SN - juswissaul urtade)d
JUNODDY BIJXF - SUSZTITD 3ISIATH
bButsosyp yaewyousg
ysed Ajjzeq
®O0TJJO UT ysep

xx S19SSY xyx

xx K3TTTqelunoooy Isanseaxp, XX

I
[elelclelolololelolololololole)
COO0CO0O0OOOOCOOOOO
T T T T T T T T

TOO—ANMUOANMNUNMLOLWN
O—O0OCOMUINONNND
OO~ ————ANNNM>~NNM~

[elelelolololelelele Yo R
I

NOILdI¥OSHa
LNNODDVY

JIGWNON
LNNODDOY

xx K3TTTqeluncooy Ioansesag X%

666-# ANNJA
*x0L0TOx

8L/90/L




00°00L

00°00L

60°LL

-€2°81
oLzt

82721

00°001L
LL"6
-Zh 8L
ZLTve
-90°
8S° 1L
Lo°8L
8Z°91L
€8°91
[A%8 44
-Zv°
-leteL
-00°001L
8576
=0L°L
68°81
-vLoL8
1676
SL°SL

LETLL

€0°8
PP 6L
98

Q3LOFTTIOONN  FADNVTIVE

%

l

00°0€€ ‘80P 00° 00" 00°0EE ‘80 00°0€E'80F --T¥I0L aNnd--
00°0€€E'80F 00" 00" 00°0€E‘80F 00°0€E‘80F *x UL sIagsueay
$9°880°02 SE'LL6'09L Zh 86£°SL 00°000'1L81L 00°000'L81L --T¥10L aNnd--
-00°%60'L 00°v60°¢L 00° 00°000°9 00°000‘9 *x S)IOM OTTqNg
$9°281L'12 SE'LLB'ESL v 86E°SL 00°000°ScLL 00°000‘scLL ¥x JUON @3seM prTos
12°689881"1L 6L°LS9'pBY ‘8 €€°656°996°1L 00°LPE'EL9 ‘6 00°LVE'ELY’6 -=1¥10L aNQd--
00°FLL OEY 00" 00° 00°FLL OEY 00°FLL'OED xx UI sasjsueay,
8L°0LS L 28°626'vL 00" 00°00S‘z8 00700528 *x £393es oTTONG
-bZ°818‘9 Pz 818 €Y 00" 00°000LE 00°000°LE ¥x S90TAISS 9nOsay pue 8aTg
ZE"s€8'02 89°%15's9 P8 EEV ‘8L 00°0S€E ‘98 00°0S€‘98 xx X393es orTqng
=062 06°Z6Z°'S8lL 8% 028'pZ 00°0LL'S8L 00°0LL'S8L ¥¥ 3INOD 3ITNOITD JO YIBTD
00°209 00°86€°LE 00°86€’LE 007000 ‘8€ 007000 '8¢ ¥¥ IeI}STOOY
8E ELL DL 29°822'L9 00°168°9 00°z00‘z8 00°200‘z8 *x J9anseaay
62°658'2Z1L LL"801°99 €6°68%'9 00°896‘8L 00°896'8L ¥x SNUIASY JO IBUOTSSTUMIO)
Lz gL'z ELTLTV'86S LE"LLO'99 00°9%S‘61LL 00°9¥S‘6LL *x JITIBYS
€6°FLL'ZS L0 LLL'PIL €0°pZE'6L 00°98Z‘912 00°98z2‘9LZ »x &dUx033v 5, y3TEaMUOCUMIOY
-LZ°S9S 'y LZ°L68'1L80 L L9 LLv’zs 00°ZEE‘LLO'L 00°ZEE LLO L *x PTV TedTIozajed-uoN
-8¥-oLz‘oz 8P EVD LY €€ L9L'Z 00°€€z'Lez 00°€€Z’L2 ¥x ONUIABY SNOSURTTIOSTH
-89°10L'9 89°10L9 08" LEE’L 00° 00" ¥x Spunjey
SLTERL ST 9S€L L0°0LL 00°00S‘1L 0070051 ¥x Adu1033v yjTROMUCUNIO) sabxeyd
-L0"6€E L0°S8S’€E L8-Lze 00°9%S ‘€ 00°9%S‘€ *x S3S0D janop
L9°0S6°S EE"6PS ST 6L VLS 007005 LE 00°00S’L€ »x &319doag 3o asn wozg anuaaay
~8b 6pS LL 8P 6pS LE bz zve'v 00700002 00°00002 »x ASUOW 3o 8sn woag |snuaady
69°8b1L LETLSE’L 257902 00°00S‘L 00°00S‘L ¥» S994 Dutssedoig
LO"LLE'6 66°88L'6F L9°90S 'y 00°00L‘6S 00°00L‘6S ¥x S9IN3T3I04 B seuTy
99°86L'9ZL vE"L0Z'8L 00" 00°000‘s02Z 00°000‘s02Z ¥x SNUSAdY TTTIPUeT Teoo]
-bb 681 b 682 ‘vz €0°LL6'2 00°00L'pZ 00°00L‘¥Z ¥x SISUSDTT JIYI0 ¥ SITWIAG
-00°LpS‘2 00°LbS‘S 0070651 00°000‘¢€ 00°000‘€ ¥x S934 Touusy P SaUTJ Tewrtuy
-00°02s 00°0zs‘01L 00°0€S 00°000‘0L 00700001 *x SISUIDTT TewTuy
-0€°LS6'LZ 0E°LS6'6L 6S°GEV ‘P 00°0002s 00°000‘2S ¥x STTTM % UOT3IePI0DdY UO Ssaxey
€L7LLE L8°220"12 96°0v0°'2 00°00022 0070002z xx Soxel A317TIn Isumsuoy
€EP96 ‘0% L9°GED'6LE 25°SSL'6€E 00°000‘09¢ 00°000‘09¢ ¥x S9Xxel asn ¥ sares Teooq
S0°€L9'SL S6°9Z¢'v8 67 PSL'9 00°000‘001L 007000001 *x 3S3I33UI % saT3TRUSd
6L 6ES'EL LZ°096'%S LG €8L'8 00°00s‘89 00°005‘89 *» Te3rded s,jueyoxasy
“v8ThLLYL P8 PLL LSZ LSLLELL 00°0000S2 00°000‘0SZ *x STOOL » Axautyoen
LEPSE'6SL €9°GPL ‘€28’ L 9% 90L‘ZLS 0070052861 00°005'286°1L x» K3zadoag Teuosiag
-0F°8L6°SE 0 8L6'022 22°986'68 00°000°s8L 00°000‘s81L ¥¥ 90TAISs OTTQNg
6%°88F'6LZ LSTLLS'ES6‘2 SS°0SL'6L6 00°000‘€€zZ’¢ 00°000‘cez’€e *x S9xeyl Iy
INNOWY LNOOWY INNOWY INNOWY NOIL4AI¥DOSHEA
a-&-x INZNIND “¥dav 1adang
8L0Z/LE/S - Loz/io/L
S0:Z1 SNIL ZAVAROS EONIATE
el £:¢ AINNOD 2¥NENANNT *¥Y090TOx

xx

*¥
*¥

*¥
*¥
¥
*¥
*¥%
¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
*¥
¥
¥
*¥
¥
*x
*¥
¥
*¥
*¥
*x
¥
¥
*¥
*¥
*¥
¥
*x
¥
¥
¥
*¥

0S0LP

LEL-# aANNJ

0E0bZ
0Z0zZ1L

SEL-# aNnd

0S0Lp
0LOEE
0zovz
oLovz
0Logz
090¢€z
0v0€Z
0€0€Z
0Zo€z
0L0€2Z
oLozz
06681
0€081L
0Z091L
0L091L
0Z0S1L
0L0SL
0vovL
oLovL
E€EOEL
0€0EL
0zZo€L
0LOEL
oLozL
0zozi
oLozL
090LL
0S0LL
0voLL
0EO0LL
ozoLt
Lot

00L-# aNng

#1LOOV

810Z/90/¢L




EL°E9

(4 31

v8 L

00°00L

00°00L
00°001L
00°001L
00°00L

-00°00L -00°69€‘961L

-00°00L -00°69£'961L

0S°6¢

9L 16

20°82

00"

0L°SE

1420844

00001
€6° LY

-00°00L

-00°00L -86°555'2

-00°001L

85°9

8579

14

14

QELOHETIOONN  FDONVIVE

z

%

TvrTLz'E9L’ L 8G°9€E'6L9 ¥6°589 ‘9% 00°609‘Zp8 ‘L 00°609°2¥8°1L
S0°8bP'SSL L S6°118'255’6 L0°%L0‘000L 00°09Z‘80€‘LL 00°09Z'80€“LL
06°618°0S€ 0S°v06°LLL S0°698'S 00°vZL'89% 00°%ZL'89%
00°06%‘6LS 00° 00" 00°06%‘6LS 00°06%'6LS
00°0€8'¥E 00° 00" 00°0€8‘pE 00°0€8‘pE
00°06% ‘69 00" 00° 00°06% ‘69 00°06% ‘69
00°000'6S¥ 00° 00° 00°000‘6S¥ 00°000‘6S¥
00°0LL 9L 00" 00° 00°0LL 9L 00°0LL 9L
00°69€961 00" 00° 00°
00°69€961 00° 00" 00°
€L°%98'92 LZ'SEL LY PO"PEL'L 00700089 00°00089
b s6L L1 8579001 00° 00°00z°‘zZL 00°00Z‘zZL
00°LSE‘LL 00°6¥L ‘62 00° 00°00S‘0% 00°00S ‘0%
00° 00°000‘¢€ 00" 00°000°€ 00°000‘¢€
LE'BLE'D 69°186°L PO PEL'L 00°00€‘zZL 00°00€‘2L
PE 0P 091 99°68€'10Z 00°96902 00°0€8‘19¢ 00°0€8'1L9¢
00°000°'sL 00" 00° 00°000°sL 00°000°S1L
PE OPP'SPHL 99°68€°102 00796902 00°0€8'9%€ 00°0€8'9¥%€E
-PETL6S‘Z PE L6S’Z 05°9LZ 00" 00"
86°655'2 ZETELZ 00" 00"
-9€°GE 9€°S¢E 8L°E 00° 00°
Z8°59¥ 8L PES 88°8S 0070001 00°000°L
28°59¢% 8L PES 88°8S 007000t 007000t
LINOOWY LNNOWY LNOOWY INNOWY
a-i-x INIWIND ‘¥ddv 1asang
81L0Z/1€/S = Lz/io/eL

aova

S0:Z1L

X¥VWANS FONIATH
ALNNOD 9¥NENANNT

¥x [BISPSI-UOTIRONPT xx 080€€E
¥¥ 93B35-UOTIeONPT xx 00L¥Z
xx UOTIednpd I03 sebIeyd yy 08191
0SZ-# aNna
--TYLOL ANNJ--
*¥ UL SI9ISURIL xy 0SOL¥
¥¥ SJURID |ZVAL IOJA xx LLOEE
xx SJURID 0DDRQOL xx  060bZ
¥x ONUIASY SNOJURTTIOSTW xx 06681
9ZZ-# aANnd
--TVYIOL aNQd--
¥ ONUDADY TEOOT 4y 06681
GZZ-# aNnd
--T¥IO0L aNQd--
¥¥ UI SIajsueay yy 0S0L¥
*x JURID 3X0dIATY xx  060FZ
¥x 9NUIASY SNOJURTTIOSTH xx 06681
xx £339doxg jo esn woxy snusasy *x  0Z0SL
LZZ-# aNng
--T¥I0L aNnd--
xx UL SI9JSURIL xx  0S0LH
*x XBJ, SUOTIROTUNUMOD yy €102z
SLZ-# aNnd
--TY10L aNnd--
*x 93B}S - 9INITOIIOJ 3IBSSY xx oLowve
¥¥ IS9IBJUI 4y 0L0SL
bLZ-# anna
--TYI0L aNnd--
*x S3SOD 3aNOD 44 0L09L
€LZ-# aNna
NOILdI¥OS3IQ #LOOV
*¥VY090T0« 81L0Z/90/L




-“LE"6V -00°S6¢E

00°G6L"1L 00°008 00°008 00°008
-LE"6F -00°S6€ 00°S6L°1L 007008 00°008 00°008
00° 00° 00°000°'SLL 00° 00°000°StLL 00°000°'SLL
00" 00" 00°000°StLL 00° 00°000°‘SLL 00°000°SLL
b6 LB 0LL'SE 6L°68Z'616 00°995'8S1L 00°000'SL0"1L 00°000°SL0”L
-€6°6 -S2°998'02 SZ°998'0€Z 8S°9LL 1L 00°000‘0L2Z 00°000°0LZ
b9 vL LL8oL‘LLL 6Z°1£8'289 Lp"89L'98 00°000‘008 007000008
-€8°LL -59°L6S S9°165°S $6°0Z 00°000°s 00°000°s
L8°¥%Z ¥8°00€‘S8Z 917669198 0€E°SSh'Z6 00°000 LEL L 00°000'LPL L
€6°82 Ly LS6’ LY €5°8%0°S0L -9%°L88'ZL 00°000'LpL 00°000L¥L
Lo°zz 68°vZh'ZEL LL*GLS LY €0°2Z8L LL 00°000'009 007000009
28" LT L9°0LE " LLL €€°689'882 S 6Lp LT 00°000‘00% 00°000‘00%
-00°00L -6L"98¢€ 61°98¢ 6L°1L8 00° 00"
-00°00L -€5°55Z £6°662 e ST 00" 00"
-00°00L -€5°552Z €6°662 PE"SZ 00" 00°
~00°00L -LE"6L6'869 LE"6L6'869 €E°969'bL 00° 00°
-00°00L -00°000'0L 00700001 00" 00° 00°
-00°00L -69°950'1L2S 697950125 22°829°ss 00° 00°
-00°00L -08°2LZ'ZL 08-zLz'zL 0v-L08 00° 00"
-00°00L -¥L PLP'SSL PL'PLP'SSL SL gez ‘gL 00" 00°
-00°00L -bL"SEZ bL SET 95 €€ 00° 00°

6%°SZ LL'OLY'PLE 'Y €8°zzL'ssL'zL 19°96€'96€ "L 00°€65'6SL LL 00°€65'6SL°LL
LZ°LE 0Z°0€6'F0L" L 08°690'SEp‘Z L9°LZ8 EbE 00°000‘0%S ‘g 00°000'0%S ‘€
J4LOFTIOONN FONVTIVE INNOWY INNOWY LNOOWY LNNOWY
% a-i-x INZFIND “¥dav Lasang
8102/1€/S - Loz/io/e
S0:Z1 GRWIL AAVAANS IONIATH
€ aova

AINNOD D¥NENANNT

-=T¥I0L aNnd--

J9AesajTT 3j08foag

-=1T¥IOL aNnd--

¥x UI siajsuexg

-=1T¥I0L aNnd--
xx UI siajsuexy

*x 9335 - ¥sD
¥x TedoT - ysd

--TYI0L aNnd--
xx UI siajsueay
¥x P34 - AX9S TRTOOS ¥ @aeITOM

¥x 9]BIS-AI9S TRTOOS % @IeITOM
¥¥ AIdS DOg/dIRITOM I0F sabieyd

-=1T¥I0L aNnd--

¥x KSUOW jo @sn woxy snusasy

--T¥I0L aNnd--

¥» UI sIajsuexy

*x

*x
*x
*¥

*x

*x

TeJspad poog Tooyog
33e3s poog Tooyog

¥¥ UOT3eOonpa I03 sabreyn
xx Kauoy jo esp WOXJ anuaasy

--I¥I0L aNnd--

xx UI sasjsuex]

NOIIdI¥osaa

*¥VY090TOx

*¥
*¥

*x

06681

LLE-# aNnd

0S0LY

9LE-# ANNA

0S0Ly
090%2Z
0LL9L

29Z-# anNng

0S0LY
0LoEE
0902
0LL9L

09Z-# anna

0L0SL

€SZ-# aNna

0S0LY
080€€E
001L¥Z
08191
0LoSL

2SZ-# aNna

0S0Ly

#LOOV

81L0Z/90/L




LS°91L

-00°00L
-00°001L
-00°001L

-00°001L
=00°00L

-00°001L
-00°001

-00°001L
-00°001

-00°001L

-00°00L

L8°s

€E°2
€S°LL

00°

00°

SL°E

SL°E

06°1L06'6¥E’S

0L°88%'150LZ

L6°EVL'LO6'E

00°06€'L0%’

Z€  00°06£‘LOP‘ZE

J3IOFTTIOONN  HONVIVE

%

-21°699°8S2 217699852 6" ELO'EZ 00° 00°
-89°9¥S9'0L 89°%59'0L €2°195'8s 00° 00°
-00°9Sp‘6LL 00°9SP‘6LL 00° PSP 'EL 00° 00"
-00°2Z1L 00°zL 00" 00" 00"
-bb 9vS’‘s [4 281 40] LL"8S0"L 00° 00°
-bZ9¥S ‘€L b2 9¥S‘€ZL €0°061L 00° 00"
-00°0Zv‘vOL 00°02Z%'vOL 00° 00" 00°
-00°000‘8L 00700081 00° 00° 00"
-bz 9zZL'L bz 9zL’L €0°061 00" 00"
-00°09S'1L 0070951 00" 00° 00"
-00°095'1L 0070951 00° 00° 00°
vE°" 62226 99°0LL'E6Y ‘L SZ°1Z8'GSL 00°000°985°1L 0070009851
6€°250'¢€z L9°LS0'€96 SZ°1z8'SSL 00°0LL‘986 00°0LL'986
S6°9LL'69 SO"ELL'OES 00° 00°068'66S 00°068'665
00" 007000001 00° 00°000‘001 00°000'001L
00° 007000001 00" 00°000‘00L 00°000‘001L
6S°L8L v Z18'v 00" 00°000°‘s 00°000°s
65°L8L LPzZ18'y 00" 00°000°s 00°000°s
INNOWY LNOOWY LNOOWY INOOWY
a-i-x INIFRIND “¥gdav Laoang
8L0Z/1L€/S - L10zZ/10/L
S0:Z1L AWIL AUYWANS FONIATE

|4

aovd

AINNOD DYNENANNT

-=1Y10L

-=T¥10L

TYNIJ--

anNng--

¥¥ SOXe] awodul 83je3s

xx soxey

pajeutysy

¥x 93B3I§-5994 FITIAUS
xx S933 33JTIayg

--1TV¥LOoL

aNnd--

¥ 000s2

¥ 000%2Z

¥ 0zoez

*¥ 06681
SLL-# aNna

¥x ONUSASY SNOJURTTIOSTH xx 06681
onusAdy aseaT jusudrinby 0Z0S 1L
xx KSUON 3o 8sn woxy enusasy *x  0L0GL

-=1VYI10L

anNna--

¥x S9DTAISS TeTO0S I03F sabreyd

- -1YL0L

xx Uur
*x

--TYL0L

*x UI

--TV¥L0L

¥x UI

aNnd--

sI93sueay
uoTjeonpz

aNng--

Saajsuexy

aNng--

sIe9jsueay

NOILdI¥DSsda

*¥¥090TOx

S0L-# ANNA

*¥ 0€E08L
LOL-# aNnd

¥ 0S0LY

*¥ 080€EE
0Zp-# aNNA

*¥ 0S0LY
0ZE-# anna

*¥ 0S0LY
6LE-# ANNJ

#LOOV

8L02/90/L




-98°820'ph1L

-00°001 00° 987820 'bPL L0°29 00° 00°
-00°00L -98°8Z0'pFL 00" 98°820‘pp1L L0°29 00" 00"
98°81L 8S°L0L P28 L 00° Th°Spo‘8K8 ‘L 8L FE9' 198 00°LPE'ELY'E 00°LPE'ELY'6
60°2Z 870570901 00" 8L°658'6EL'E 86°LES'8SS 00°0LE‘008'F 00°0LE‘008 Y
oL°p 09°¥8Z°¢€ 00° 0v SLL 9L 00" 00700008 00700008
~€970€ -00°0%L‘9 00" 00°0¥L ‘82 00°0SL‘€ 00700022 00°000zZ
=gE%L -L0"9%0‘L 00° L0 9¥S ‘6L 00°50S 00°00S‘8L 00°00S ‘8L
SE°GZ LLTLB9'0L 00° €2°26€° L€ 9F LLL 00°000'2Z¥% 00°000‘z¥
00°00L 00°000‘6¥ 00" 00° 00" 00°000‘6¥% 00°000‘6¥
L9706 $9°69€'L9 00" 9€°0€6'9 00° 00°00€'pL 00°00€‘pL
Lo 80°LE 00" 26°SZE'p9T 08°vL8 00°LSE'P9T 00°LSE ‘P92
0L LF -L0°LLE 00° L0 LIp’L 0S°6¥2 0070001 00°000°L
8b°€ PE"8VL 00° 99°1sL'02 00° 00°00S1L2 007005tz
00" 00° 00" 007000z 00" 0070002 0070002
00° 00° 00° 00°000°s 00° 00°000's 00°000'S
00° 00" 00" 00°000‘€S 00° 00°000°€s 00°000¢€s
-00°00Z -00°00Z"'L 00" 00°00€‘L 00° 00°o0L 00001
0L°¥ 00°LLIS'p 00° 00°68%'S0OL 00" 00°000‘0LL 00°000°0LL
Z8°LL L9°0€6°'S2 00" 6E°6LE'EBL 8Z°¥9Z°12 00°0SZ‘6LZ 00°0sz‘612
SL°6 80°688'L 00° Z6°viz'8L 0L°0€6'9 00°00L‘98 00°00L'98
€S°LL FL VLR 0L 00" 9Z°GEE ‘08 P0°0€0 ‘L 00°0L8'06 00701806
LE"LE 6Z°08%8SL 00° LL° 615592 00" 00°000'pZ¥ 00°000‘vZ¥
S8°¢Z L9°1Zy L 00" €€°819'252 90°SEE‘pT 00°0%0‘092 00°0%0092
98°91 SL°P9L'v0T 00" S8°SEZ‘600°L €6°V6S ‘06 00°000‘%LZ"L 00°000‘pLZ L
SL*pL SL7699'8¢E 00" SZ°0LS'pEZ EL°8¥8 €T 00°08L‘€LZ 00°08L'€LZ
L8 EL L9°9L9'6 00" E€ETEPO ‘09 L gLe’s 00°0ZL'69 00°0ZL'69
~20°69 -L0°S99'0L 00" L0°SLL'9z 0L°180‘€E 00°0S%’‘SL 00°0S¥ ‘St
-00°00L -Zv-€SP‘ZZ 00° (A28 A 44 EP bL9’E 00" 00"
-00°00L -00°¥L9‘6 00" 00°vL9'6 00° 00° 00°
P6°0L S8°Lv0‘0¢€ 00° SL 8SE'bHT 09°18€‘22 00°00%‘bLZ 00°00¥%'pLZ
PP PL 6L°8EL'ZL 00" Lz LL61L 00°S1L’9 00°0S0'p8 00°0S0'p8
L6°€Z €6°9LE 00" L0°800°L S9° €V 00°6zZe'L 00°sze‘L
8L 6% TE'LB6'T 00" 89°Z10'€ E€V°S62Z 00°000'9 00°000°9
0L°€6 pP9°ZLL LL 00° 9€°LZ8 zetozL 00°000‘zL 00700021
06°L L9°520'9 00° €E"PEZ 0L (U AN E-TANA 00°09Z‘9¢L 00°09Z 9L
L 0w PE°LIS'EL 00" 99785102 ELESE’L 00°0L9'€e 00°0L9 €€
0g-zz BE'6LYVET 00° 29708518 66°069'S 00°000'S01L 00°000°‘soL
LS St 9L°1L06‘SE 00" F8°86%'S61L LE 66022 00°00%‘LEZ 00°00%‘LEZ
LLtot ¥v°8zL'2Z 00° 96 LLE 681 pLT08L 8L o0o°ooL‘ziz 00"ooL‘zLz
29°Ssz 89°6€£L'92 00° ZE°098'SL 89°L8Z'p 00°000‘z0L 00°000‘z0L
S8°6 85°€69'2Z 00° ZvLLs‘Loz €9°L66'81L 00°s0z‘0¢€z 00°50Z'0¢€Z
€212 9L vLE 0L 00" $8°S¥8'8E L ShL'Y 00°0zZE ‘6% 00°0Z€E'6¥
ONINIVWIN HONVIVE LNNOWY INNOWY LNNOWY INNOWY INNOWY
% AIWIIWNONINA HONVIEWNONE a-i-x INZRAND “¥dav 13oang
8L0Z/L€/S - LLoz/io/L
S0:2Z1L ERIL ZAVWWAS F¥NLIANIIXE
S aovd

AINNOD D¥NENENNT

--TYI10L ANnd--

sabeM uorjeztrenbg JO paeog

-=TY1OL aNnd--

xx Spung Iayjo og Saa3jsuea]

*

xx K3
¥x Jua
*

¥

*x UOTIR

*

¥x U0

¥

*x SuoTy
*x QU

*

¥x 103

*x Spung

*x
*¥

*¥

¥
*
¥

xx Sjuswaaoxdur Tejtded
»x 9suadxg sdo3s AWQ

xx S3TJoueg aburag

¥ UOTSua3lxgy aaTjexadood
TIOYINY "A8Q TeTIISNpUI
wdoTaaaq A3 Tunuwo) /uoog
x 3uswdoraaag &3 Tunuwuwo)
§3TWIad 89S TeuoTITPuo)
xx Butuuetq

¥ 9SNOH S,aUTTOpPeN

¥x Uotjeradoxddy s4ais
Tadoaddy gsp speoassox)
xx J9UTWeXF TedTpaN
T3etadoxddy 3daqg Y3TesH
Spunoaxn % sburprIng

xx TOI3juo) Tewtuy

x» TBTOTIJO BuTpTINg
TTer Teuotbey Juowpatd
etxdoaddy anosay % 2aTd
BWIdIOJUT MeT B FFTIAYS
x Asuz033y yjTesmuouwon
BUTPIOOD SSIUITM/WTIOTA
xx A3TInoas asnoyjanony
isnay ABorouyos] IaTd
¥x JURID VA Jo AxeaqrT
3IN0D 3ITNDIATD JO XIBTD
3IN0D DT3ISBWOQ/BTTUSAND
*x ®3jeI3sTheR

3IN0D 3OTAISTA TeIsUa
¥¥ 3INOD FTNDATD

¥x Jexlstbey

*x PIeOg TeI0309T73

xx DButssaooxg ejeq

xx Jaanseaa]

SNUSAdY JO IBUOTSSTWWOD
x S®DTAISS TeRUOTSSaFOIg
¥ UoTjexystutwpy A3junop
¥x SIOSTAIadns jo paeog

NOILdI¥DSEa

*¥Y09010«

¥
¥
*¥
*¥
¥

*x
¥
*¥
*¥
¥
¥¥
¥
*¥
¥
*x
¥
¥
¥
*x

*¥x
¥
*¥
¥
*¥
*¥
¥
¥x
*¥
*x
*¥
¥
*x

0ZezL

ZEL-# aNna

00066
000¥6
68%L6
L00L6
000€8
00918
00sL8
00zZL8
oLLLs
ooLLs
009€s
009zs
00szs
0051S
00zZ1s
00zZew
00Ls€E
000F7€E
0ozee
0ovze
00zZLe
ooLzz
0L6L2
0081z
[ATARA
oLLLz
00LLZ
0091z
00€1LZ
00zZLz
ootz
00zZgL
00LEL
oLszL
OLpZL
OLEZL
oLzzL
ootz
00LLL

00L-# aNng

#LO0OV

8L02/90/L




-00°00L -€EE°9SP’LY

00° €E°9SK’L9 00° 00" 00"
-00°00L -€€°9G% ‘L9 00" €€°9SK’ L9 00" 00" 00"
bLzZL 9Z°€9% ‘6% 00° bL"9ES ‘8L 0S°Lp0’L 00°000'89 00°000‘89
bL ZL 9Z°€9%'6¥b 00° kL 9ges ‘8L 0S°LbO‘L 00°000‘89 00°000'89
-00°00L -00°0S¥'L 00" 00°0S¥%‘L 00" 00" 00"
-00°00L -00°0S%"L 00° 00°0S¥‘L 00" 00" 00°
SS°vE 0L kE0'SZL 00" 0€°S6L'9€2 SE°999°L 00°0€8'19¢€ 00°0€8'19¢
00° 00° 00° 00°000°StLL 00° 00°000‘SLL 00°000'sLL
S9°0S oL veo‘szL 00° oe"se6L’LzL S€°999‘L 00°0€8'9%2 00°0€8'9¥2
-00°00L -8Z2°0L9°¢€ 00° 8Z°0L9'¢€ ZETELZ 00° 00"
-00°00L -8Z°0L9'¢ 00" 8Z2°0L9'€ CTETELT 00" 00"
00°00L 00°000°L 00" 00° 00" 00°000‘L 007000t
00°00L 00°000°L 00" 00° 00" 0070001 007000t
€0°96 Sh 6ZL'26€ 00" SS°00Z'9L TP ObE’L 00°0€EE‘80F 00°0€E'80F
00°00L 00°0€€‘08L 00" 00° 00" 00°0€€’081L 00°0€€‘081L
68°26 Sv66L’LlZ 00° S6°00Z°91L ZrUove’L 00°000'82Z 00°000‘822
6L°SZ 29°L09°'Sy 00" BE"86E'SEL PE"08E‘LL 00°000'L81L 00°000°L8L
61762 29°109'S¥ 00" 8E"B6E'SEL PET08E‘LL 00°000‘L8L 00°000°L81L
ONINIVWEN HONVTIVE INNOWY LNNOWY INNOWY INOOWY INONOWY
% JIEIGWNONANN HONVHEWNONE a-i-x INIWINO “¥9d4av 13oang
8L0z/L€/s - LL0Z/10/L
S0:21L ARIL AYYWANS FINLIANIIXT
9 3ovd

ALNNOD DNENANNT

=-TYLOL aNnd--

¥x Ted07 asuadxm aag uodzy

-=1I¥I0L aNnJa--

xx 3r0daty

--TYIOL aNNJ--

*x

UmCOQvnN MOIDF SSOT3ITM

--IY10L ANnd--

¥ Spund I9Yyjo 03 saagsueay
*x S9INITpuadxzm L16F ¥ LL6

--1IVIOL aNnJd--

¥xx 9IN3TAJIOL 39SSY

--1VIL0L aNnd--

xx Sosuadxzy

-=TYL0L aNnJd--

¥» Spung I8yjo 03 saajsuexy
xx @suadxa $93TS TTTIpUeT

-=1¥I0L aNnJd--

xx UOT3ID8TTOD 33seM prToS

NOIIdI¥DSaa

*¥Y090TO«

¥
¥

¥ ¥
*¥

oooL8

SZZ-# aNng

0vLOY

LZZ-# aNna

oLLLe

0ZZ-# aNna

00066
00FLE

SLZ-# aNng

00%L6

PLZ-# aNna

00612

€LZ-# aNna

00066
LZhOV

LEL-# aNng

81L0Z/90/L




0962

09°sZ

Zv°6

Zv°6

L8° vz

SL €z
L Lz

-00°001L

-00°00L

-00°00L

-00°00L

6%°GZ

-00°00L
-00°001L
-00°00L
-00°001L
-00°00L
-00°001L

00°001
-00°00L

06°L6
-00°001
86°68
0o0°ooL
00°o00L

0Z°Zvb'62 00° 08°LSS’'S8 00" 00°000‘SLL 00°000°SLL
0Z°Z¥v'62 00° 08°LSS ‘S8 00° 00°000‘SLL 00°000°'SLL
L9°10L'S6 00" €€°86Z'616 00°995’8S1L 00°000‘SL0‘L 00°000°SL0L
L9°10L'S6 00" €E"B6Z'616 00°995'8S1L 00°000°SL0"L 00°000°SL0°L
16°982'S82 00° 60°€ELL'198 0S°09v ‘26 00°000°LFL L 00°000'LpL’ L
LZ°600'09L 00° €L°060°LES 8P 109'SH 00°00L‘L69 00°00L‘L69
o LLz'szL 00" 9€°2z9'0¢€¢E 20°658'9¥% 00°006‘SS¥E 00°006‘SS¥
=L970EL‘9L 00° L9°0EL'9L 00" 00" 00°
SL9T0EL/9] 00° L9°0EL'91L 00" 00° 00"
~SL"855'1LS9 00" SL°8S5'159 80°91L'99 00" 00°
-G1°865°169 00" SL°8S5°1LS9 80°9LL'99 00" 00"
LL'OLY'bLE D 00" £€8°ZzL's8L'zL L9°96€'96€ "L 00°€65°6SL LL 00°€65'6SL LL
-00°000‘0L 00° 00°000°0L 00° 00° 00"
-0b°LSE ‘€8S 00" Ob"LSE'EBS L0°8L6'9FL 00" 00"
-00°000 ‘08¢ 00" 00°000‘08¢ 00° 00" 00"
~S6°LEV‘88Z‘L 00" S6°LEV'88Z'L 6L°8L0°9LL 00° 00"
-LL"66E°918 00° LL 66£9L8 LZ°816'bL 00" 00"
-LL PPE'EBY 00" LL PPE'EBY 9L°LLS'9S 00° 00°
00°€6S'6SL LL 00" 00" 00" 00°€6S‘6SL LL 00°€65‘65L LL
-09°68S5'€20'6 00° 09°685'€20'6 8L°606°1L00°1L 00° 00"
6L°ZSE'LIS 00" L8 LEL'ZL 00° 00°06F‘6LS 00°06%'6LS
-0S°SLL’S 00" 0S°SLL’S 00° 00° 00"
69°L25'29 00° LE"Z96'9 00° 00706769 00°06% ‘69
00°000'06¥% 00° 00" 00° 00°000‘06% 00°000‘06%
00700002 . 00° 00" 00" 00°000‘02 00°00002
ONINIVWIEN FONVTVE INOOWY LNNOWY LNOOWY LNOOWY LNNOWY
QIYIGWNONANN FONVIEWNONT a-i-x INIFIND “¥dav L3oang
81L0Z/1€/S - LLoz/i0/L
S0:ZL HWIL ZAVARNS FUNLIANIIXT
FOvd

L

ALNNOD D¥NENENNT

--1V¥IL0L aNnd--

*x Pungd Te3rded s90TAISS Basud yy

--TVYIOL aNnd--

¥x 9SuUadXy pungd VSD xx

--T¥I0L aNnd--

*x HSVE xx
TeIspad ¥ 931e3IS-SIULWESINGST]

--T¥I0L aNnd--

Saan3jtpuadxd Y00qixay TOOYos

--TYLOL aNnJ--

saan3tpuadxd pood Tooyos

--TVIOL aNnNd--

*» Spung Iayjo o3 SI9jsuel] yy
ABoTouyoayg Tooyog

Tedroutag asea7 Tejrden
ddueuajuten ¥ suorjexado
uotjejxodsuea],

UOTIRIIS TUTUWPY

Ted0T/IeTnbay

uoT3onIISUr

--1VILOL aNnd--
¥¥ SINVYO QOHA xx
¥¥ JUBID JHATAD 3IBDII9Y BA xy

¥¥OIL II SSOUTPeay 93TSyy
¥¥PBOY¥ AY 93TS PUI BanquaunTyy

NOIIdI¥DSHEA

*¥YV¥090TOx

00vzeE

9LE-# ANNA

00S€S

29Z-# aNna

0000S
000LL

09Z-# aNnd

00019

€SZ-# aNna

00159

2SZ-# ANnJd

00066
00089
000L9
000v9
000€9
00029
L00L9
00019

0SZ-# aNna

25618
LSS18
61518
8LSL8

9ZZ-# anna

#1LOOV

8102/90/L




L0°0z €6°L25'¥8%'9 00° L0°298'916°SZ L6°195°06L'2 00°06€E'L0%‘ZE 00°06€'96€'2¢ - --TY10L TVNIJ--

-00°00L -Z1°699°852 00" 21°699'8SZ b6 €LO'EZ 00" 00" -=T¥10L ANNJd--

-00°00L -Z1°69985Z 00" 2717699852 6 ELO'EZ 00° 00° *x U3ITESMUOWWOD O3 S3DURIITWSY xx 00616
SlLL-# GNnd

-00°00L -99°58S'€EpZ 00" 99°685'€bZ 00° 00" 00° --T¥IOL aNnd--

-00°00L -99°58S‘EpZ 00" 997685 ‘€Eve 00" 00" 00° »x K3TI0UINY ABQ TeTaISMpUT 44 00918
SOL-# aNna

-00°00L -VL"PL6'E 00" bL pL6'E 00" 00" 00° --TYIOL aNnd--

-00°00L -PL PLE6'E 00° PL PL6'E 00° 00" 00" xx Sosuadxg aaejTeM Teroods i 00001L
LOL-# aNnd

-8F" -99°0LL L 00" 99°0LL'E6S’L SZ°128°SS1L 00°000‘985"1 00°000°98S ‘1L --T¥10L aNnd--

00° 00° 00° 007000001 00° 00°000‘001L 007000001 ¥x SPUNJ IB3YJ0 O3 IBIJSURIL 4y 00066

-88° -69°809'8 00° 69°809°'6L6 SZ°128'6SS1L 00°000‘1LL6 00°000‘LL6 xx TOOYDS BDTAIDS 3q3Q «xx 0LESE

aL°* €0°8¢€8 00" L67L9L'FLS 00" 00°000‘SLS 00°000‘S1LS *x 9SNOYIINOD 8DTAIDS 3G3QA xx 00€S6
0Zb-# aNnd

S9°1L6 SZ2°259'1L6 00° SL°LbE'S SL*LVE'S 00°000‘001L 00°000‘001L - -T¥I0L aNnd--

S9°L6 SZ2°2S9'L6 00° SLTLYE'S SLTLVE'S 00°000‘001L 00°000‘001L ¥x TOOUYds AeT3an0 Te3tTded i LLEVE
0ZE-# aNng

“PLTLLL -LpTLBS’S 00" Lb L8S0L 00°SLL'S 00°000‘S 00° --T¥IOL aNnd--

“PLTLLL -LBTL8S’S 00" Lb L8501 00°sLL’s 00°000'Ss 00" ¥¥ PUNJ BUTYDEW DBUTIOA xyx (4449
6LE-# ANNI

S9°LL LZ ELS 00" 6L°922 00" 00°008 00°008 --TV¥LOL aNnd--

§9° 1L LZ ELS 00" 6L°922 00" 00°008 007008 I9AeS33TT 309(0oad juswdinbzy 00LSE
LLE-# aANNJI

onmnwEy  sonvive woowy  noowy a0y P axnow e

% JE¥EEWNONANN FONVEEWNONE a-L-x INZWIND “¥dav 13oang
81L0Z/1€/S - L10Z/10/L
S0:Z1L AWIL AYVWANS F¥NLIANIGXT
8 aovd

ALNNOD D¥NENANNT *¥¥09010« 8102/90/L




1

TR712

PAGE
%$COLLECTED

NET A/R

REPORT-
OTHER ADJS NET PAYMENTS

PAYMENTS
3129084.66-

THRU 6/30/2018

NET TAX

31760

-TREASURER TAX COLLECTION RATE SCHEDULE
31760

ABATEMENTS

PPTRA

TAXES

NON
[exYeTo))

2547.72
2547 .72

31735
31735

44417.73-

44417.73-

32.40-

3129117.06-

—O

—

o
nmMmao

3703.76-
3703.76-

1

HALF TOTALS

RE2011

44417.73- 3173534.79- 2547 572 99.92

3129117.06-

3176082.51

3703.76-

3179786.27

DEPT TOTALS
RE2012 1 RE

oMmm
()Y )

[l
[ofe)]

HALF TOTALS

@
~~

mnwn
oo
—
—

2 R2

HALF TOTALS

99.93

2186.31

3191892.02-

3182081.82- 9810.20-

3194078.33

10688.25-

3204766.58

DEPT TOTALS=

RE2013 1 RE
HALF TOTALS

NN
[ex]e))

NOY
[e)Ye))

HALF TOTALS

16429.69- 3212526.30- 2608.01 99.92

3196096.61-

3215134.31

16552.21-

3231686.52

DEPT TOTALS
RE2014 1 RE

e

[eaYe))

A
(O]

HALF TOTALS=

99.90

3078.03

13556.02- 3224358.77-

3210802.75-

3227436.80

11544 .50-

3238981.30

DEPT TOTALS

HALF TOTALS
RE2015 1 RE

iy

o

[l
[ ]e)]

HALF TOTALS=

(32194
{ Do Toud

[eale)]
[e]e)]

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

RE2016 1 RE

99.77

3226724.36- 14088.92- 3240813.28- 7324.09

3248137.37

8902.99-

3257040.36

HALF TOTALS

el
0~~~

eelee]
(9]e)]

HALF TOTALS

98.93
97.96
97.96

18273.21- 3223135.49- 35000.52

3204862.28-

3258136.01

11378.13-

3269514.14

DEPT TOTALS

RE2017 1 RE
HALF TOTALS

AN
oo

NN
oY)

HALF TOTALS

14667.27- 3196006.95- 82283.10 97.49

3181339.68-

3278290.05

7968.77-

3286258.82

DEPT TOTALS



L8°C6 BL'0GLSLBL -SL°GLS80Z¥Z -€8°LLZVDL ~ZETL6ZPI0%T €6°GZLEBO9Z -00°S€69L €6°0990919Z =STVIOL dWOD
L8726 8L°0GLSLBL -SL°GLS80Z¥Z -€8°LLZ¥PL ~CETL6ZV90¥T €6°SZLEBO9Z -00°SE69L €6°0990919Z = STIVIOL 2y
60°09 00"€ZLOPLL -SS LOE9DLL “6L FEOEL TOLELTZEELL SST0€EP98YE -6€°9619 76°929Z6¥¢ =STVLOL 1LdIa
9Lk L971LZ8BL9L -€8°8€8FTIL -02°950¢ |mm.NmeNP 0G'0LLEYLL =L6°¢C0C€E Ly ELEIYLL =S'IVLOL JTVH
>H e L9°LLZBLIL -€8°8BEBPTZL -02°950¢ =EQZ8L | 0S°0LLEVLL -L6°Z0C¢ LV ELEIRLL . 4
L0 €6 ge"Ls8lLzL “ZL°89% 1291 ~65°8L66 “ELT06%LLIL GO0 0ZEEVLL -ZV €662 Ly ELEIVLL =STVLOL JATVH
LO"€E6 EETLS8ILZL “ZL°B89% 179l -65°8L66 “ELT067LL9L S0°0CZEEVLL -Zv €662 LYy ELE9VLL 38 | 8lL0zdY
dILOITIOOS ¥/Y¥ LAN SINIWAVYd IEN SCAV 94HIO SLNINAYdA XYL LIN SINIWNILVEY SHIXYL mqv m Ldaa
ZLlLaL 8L0C/0€/9 N¥HIL €:€0:91
(4 govd ~1d0da¥ ATNAIHOS HIVE NOIILOIATIOD XVI YIINSVIIL - N\ co/L




1

TR712

PAGE
%$COLLECTED

REPORT-

-TREASURER TAX COLLECTION RATE SCHEDULE

THRU 6/30/2018

NET A/R

OTHER ADJS NET PAYMENTS

ABATEMENTS NET TAX PAYMENTS

PPTRA

TAXES

AT O ~O—

tTOr~nNOwo
SO Noo~oO~
DO OO0
—
OO o
OIIMO [~
D N .
—nNoor~ un
OaNM~®O O
Ne—MANN ™M
AN~
-— o~
[ RS Ml A 1R IS |
S<tfoNOwnw
OO —0OMYO
a7 Lo TadeRtet B
ITMMMOONO
e ot 2B i
Y —N~O
—<O0OO— ~
—MNe—NN
—ON o
T
[ S e | I
MNO~OY
VOO—0y ©
R S S .
AYONO o
MmMANMoo o©
- oS ©
™ it

ATANNMM

$re e ey e i

N 00 MO~ (N0

MO Tt —

O MO ~M

—O—0O <

NN <

—oON N

-

IR s |

VOO~ O

MO~

4 ha e i e .

OU—MN

ownnmn o

WO —r~ 0

— om 0

~m o

=

[ |

@ @

— —

n n

™ ™

[co) [eo]

o~ o~

— —

wn n

ATV VONO

NoOoOFOoOMO

S bl e e o

TON~ONM

O — O PN

NS HO~©

NNOOO

—MMNNO O

—<'N

— —

]

DEEHAANXN

EES&>N§

—

O

™ =]
=

o By

~N =

a7 o

a1 23]

AONNOWOr-
MOMONOOW
SO0 NOO~
OO0

— -

302.29
8
5
0
5

12.35-

1190.59
21.54

1199.78

1003557.03-

= NN~ O
— MM N
- 0 R, o

=

I I
0 TOWVO o
M YOoOoO W
. o e e e .
s oD O
M NoOno o
T OO <«
o~ h

~ ~
L 1
o< O
@~ wn
e .
—mM wn
o<t =
O O

o o

o~ o~

wn wn
DOVANNOOL™M
MO OV—OMY
e Ton e e et g g
ANOONOON <
CONNNO < —
O e——<HNr~ <
N NON~
- MMnm N
R ] e}

— —

HALF TOTALS

3490067.63 1038510.74- 181001.12- 227:0555 .77 2215767.68- 3600.23- 2219367.91- 51187.86 9775

DEPT TOTALS

SOMM~O—

~OVonow
SO MO~ O~
OO O
=
MoMm®mo
O—OMOo o
e s
—NNO  ~
O——W0O W0
N MO0 —
oavn N
s ™
O e e
—@O—NOono
oYor~ow~
SET e B
NN
ON~NOO—
OO NN —
—OoVM ©®
—FOTN 0
—OoN N
—
I 4 | N |
vvoww o
Nee—<~ 10
o et i
NN—OY O
M—0OM®O O
— oN;n O
™

IO OOr~

SoNwOSNN

—OWwOoOo o

—TrOoOmMm o0

—ON

o=

) A o [ |

NIT00O o

NOALHO

ol Yo fer ety .

OO —0O

MANMON O

M=

—own  ~

wn O

I 1

— —

o o

. .

- —

— —

o~ o

o™ ™

N N

v wn

oaNNNOoOwn~

OUOMO O~

116 = Tolrie tal o 0

NANOSIONOY

S>—ooMNO~

ORI~~~

NO~NY o

M ©

b 2 R < )

— —

oo Bﬂu—’lxtlfl)

S§2&>xé

e

]

< =]
Sk

o By

o~ —

a8 <

oy e}

nnWwoown
mnmeSse~-TonN

SS~omMmors
OO OO

4
1
72.68
3017.82-

LS )
N <0
N M <

ONTO
Mowm
MOt —

57927.88-
125120.00-

523778.74-

523778.74-
1046989.75-

97.39

61149.56

2282794.41-

2279776.59-

2343943.97

3516053.72

DEPT TOTALS

— N

1
3
3
7
2
1285

4
3
4621.72-

g%&qum
SR>

<
— e

(e
[Te} =]
© fxy
o~ -
(a9 <
[aH 2=

— OO
oSS O0Mow
[)Ye)le Yo YaTe))
—

—O0OomMm ™
—Me—O O
o a8 e .
=0 N
=0
MO O un
O O un
o~ ™
L e IO A o |
MO —>~M
oMo
~Sooohones
OO~
AR TelToRS JTe]
—0OO0
—unmMmN ™M
O «— O
=

| L) I
NN ™
DO =
O < ™
mno 79
< Vo]
— —

T — ©
— —
Il
NNNNN N
mmmaxi
NN
O

e

=

[t

<

2=

6174.85- 2323600.54- 74645.23 96.89

2317425.69-

3565484.19 1059707.77- 107530.65- 2398245.77

DEPT TOTALS
PP2016 1 MH

96.32

12139.65 11478.91- 214.24- 11693.15- 446.50

114.19-

12253 .84



2
TR712

PAGE
$COLLECTED

EPORT-

-TREASURER TAX COLLECTION RATE SCHEDULE R

/2018

THRU 6/30/2018

NET A/R

OTHER ADJS NET PAYMENTS

ABATEMENTS NET TAX PAYMENTS

PPTRA

TAXES

H CLS

D—ONOWNn

Ne—— OO
M~ 0O 0
OO0
—
O O
OoONN O
DOM O
—Oomno o
—Los O
—>un
- <
{0 Tl e 1 |
SHeS0nm
MO~ —
B0 e e
oSS~ O0oo
NOSMU —
oI
A
OPIN 1~
—0ON ™
-
{ (97 T [ | I
<IO—N O
~oo W
ore; “o ity .
N 0~
~N—00 I~
—NOO  ©
—0—
X,
LA T A
MOOMU
OO
—ONWWOWO
O~ TIMmM
M
LwoomM O
MIFMON
—ON ™
-
M~ Ono
LIHOOWO
o el e Nating
nNFOn
SoOMmrn <t
OCONO®
=0y n
MOSN —
—ON
-
b e il I
NO—O ™M
WO uwn
o e oy .
numMmoan
NS [Te}
MO O
i R g D
(0] -
I I
o~ N
o0 ™
. .
— —
o o
[oe] @
~ ~
~N o~
wn Te)
OONOWN
OMOOOO
A
—O—OwWMmM
—ONVNO
OO0
ONO<H
MOT™m @
—unNN O
— -
Il
%&cqum
SR>
<
e
(@
o] =]
=
o by
o~ -
" <
[a¥ o]

MM OO —

IO oom
NOOHNNOOW
A OOOo
—

QLowvwn mn
OIT o =
CRC .
<0 — @
ne~e—m [
n<s N o
- - ™
M - A
(ST B TS T
O—>~0Onw
OFO~0O—
SiiolEer te iig gty
S~ Mm
NN
OO —HN
—M~n ©
— MM ~
o — —
=

| |
aNwom o
~ov ©
DR .
N0 ™
O — >
(o] o~
— —
| o T
TN ON
OHO~OON
SRR T
NOOMU O
OO NS —
NMMOH—HO
— AN~ T
—MmM<t o~
N o
=
aNoOYMFTOoOunmMm
SO~ ~0Omm
ahet e Faillg ol e
OO —
—orsunrsines
—OOW—LN
aNN~O ~—
—OMmMun o
o —
gt

(A ) |
O — <00 N
— 00w ™
W) e ey .
O ™M o
—0>Me- o
—<tOm [e)]
S~ - o
™ ™
U 1
N N
™ ™
. .
< <
[e)] (o))
o~ ~N
o™ ™M
o~ o~
[Te} wn
—AN>~NOounr~
NV~ OOON
viv6 L'e 6 il el e
OO~
NO—N>~NO
NOOO — <~
AN 0 <
— N0 ™
0 - o~
- —
]

ANNNN NN
!I.‘ﬂamE-‘>><:c]
NONNONNNEH
O

(=]

=9

—

<

fan}

12951.29- 2499507.31- 87908.11 96.60

2486556.02-

3723371.91 1051095.64- 84860.85- 2587415.42

DEPT TOTALS

DO MOWVWO
DO OO
-
oM N
Me—OOwWw ™
O—NO™~ N
——NOuwmn O
O MY~ un
oo «
—MmM [Te]
L L el el 1 |
MO NO0
S0 O — 0
B0 e 36 e e
nNun~ooN
ANN>OON0
oM — OO
NN~
—O—N 0
—oN
- —
S SR B 1O | I
MOS~ON  ~
NO—UNWN ™
DOAAN—
nnor~w W
N—ANNOY
@ (o))
S 1
OoOINONON
ANON<H OO
SSOMONE —
LVAHhVONNO
=M — <
—Ne—NO <«
—<wOoonN
—ON
— —
N ~ON—
WOOWOOWWN
i S T Y
n LW
MOANO TN
OO N —
NN—NW O
N O
—ON un
- —
s e s o} !
OOO—O un
MNMANMO <
o erie e % .
OO—~0O
M~MoON W
N o< o~
NI
™ ™
I I
~ ~
wn [Te}
[Te) wn
— —
o o
(=] o
™ (30]
[Te} wn
O —FUNOMmM
———O0O0wWwN
NN TSR
Ne—[>>Snoony
SrNOwOnmM
OO
NNe—O— [~
—¥r~o«
—QOoN O
— N
Il
ﬂ:%&‘ﬂu—lxm
= E&>Ni
e i
O
o= =]
—
o oy
i
Ay feod

N~~~ OoO
Yoo
Yoo Yo RaTeN

—
~oow o~
DSOS o~
Bt s
000w o
TN
OM—0 O
¥ © ™
[} ©
b 2L U =
™MOVOLN®
OO ———
— N — 0
NS ON
~SONN IS
—ON  ©
—OWN O
(o)) -— —

=

0

3

4

3
26019.16-

527903.17-
1057918.74-

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

PP2018 1 MH

95.792

2769843.16 2640745.32- 10645.75- 2651391.07- 118452.09

64770.61-

3892532. 51

DOSMOO
—N—~—0m

N —MO—
O\ WSO

SO D
M—0O

6

4

4

5

2
283430.28

L I I I |
N —O
~SOVOO—

or-~-mMns
T~ONO
— NN

QO —

9715.42-

1 MR
1MT
1 PP
1 VL
1 XX

HALF TOTALS

nounoey o
MOO— ©
Mmoo~ o~
=
AN — LN
O —ONM—
LT TS .
ne-or-—N
QMO T >
MO — OO
aAM>~— N
oMo ©
O — «—
_—
(S e | I
Lo ~
omow o~
$roa et e .
ONON
NI ~O O
nwom ™
— NN (5
o)) (&)
U |
o0 O
[cofee] o
ouwn O
oM wn
[Te} [Te}
— —
U A | U
OO  —
N —
0 T IeN 8 e .
cSLOoN O
=ONO O
N—wm ©
-0 n
o (o))
oSS ouna
WDOITNOMO
& e .
MO0 — <
N> e—M
OO M
~iNO— O
—OTO ©
Q- ~— N
— —

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS=

PP TOTALS

47.70
87.74

11272.08- 1337275.46- 1466402.43
13313936.70-

47662.02-

1326003.38-
13266274.68-

2803677.89
15173681.98

1052415.18- 75935.01-
639218.24-

3932028.08
22119538.04

1859745.28

6306637.82-



PL L8 8C°SVL6SGBL  -0L'9E6ELEEL -20°Z99LF -89°%LZ992Z¢ L 86 189ELLSL -¥Z°81Z6€9 -Z8°LE990€E9 V0°8ES6LLZZ =STIVIOL dWOD

AILOITIOOS 4/Y LAN SINEWAVE LIN SCAVY ¥FHLO SILNINAVA XVI LIN SININILVEY vardd SHEXVL ST0 H Ldada
ZlLaL 8L0Z/0€/9 NY¥HI 06:8G:G1
€ aOvd -L¥0dHEY HTNAIHOS HIVI NOILDATTIOD XYL YHTINSVHIL - 81L0Z/20/L



